A Look Back in Time

T Lewis House, located at 6019 Seventh Avenue, is probably the finest example of the Queen Anne style of
architecture in the City of Kenosha. Section 15.04 of the City's Zoning Ordinance establishes standards for
designating structures and sites as historic. A site or structure must meet at least one of the six standards. Standard six
applies to the Lewis House: “Historic structures and sites which are on the National or State Register of Historic Places
shall be designated as a City historic structure or site.” The Lewis House is a contributing structure in the Library Park_
Historic District, a National Register District, thus the structure meets Standard six. The property also meet Standards one
and three. Standard one: “Exemplifies or reflects the City's cultural, social economic, political, engineering and/or
architectural history.” The house was the residence of one of Kenosha's earlier immigrants and location of a long standing
funeral home business. Standard three reads:
“Embodies the distinguishing characteristics of
an architectural type of specimen, inherently
valuable for a study of a period, style, method
of construction, or of indigenous materials or
craftsmanship.” The Lewis House is an
exceptional example of the Queen Anne style of
architecture. ‘The Lewis House was re- |
designated a local historic landmark on
December 5, 1994.

@ui[t in 1892, the Lewis House is a
large, decorative Queen Anne style
house of frame construction with a rusticated

stone first floor. It is two and one-half stories

in height with a steeply pitched hipped roof and

wide eaves decorated with modillions. At the &5 SR L —
southwest corner rises a round tower with conical roof topped by a hip Knob and finial and decorated with projecting
dormers. Large projecting gable sections add asymmetry to the side and front facades of the building. Windows are
numerous and varied in their size and shape. They include the large first floor front facade window with its semi-elliptical
arch and leaded glass transom, and the second floor front facade tripartite window with a leaded glass transom, and a
window located under a recessed second story balcony decorated with paired columns and a balustrade. A large veranda
wraps around the northwest corner of the house and is constructed of stone piers topped with sets of square posts.
Clapboards and decorative woodwork and shingles complete the exterior cladding of the upper floors of this former

residential home.



T Lewis House is included in the Library Park Historic District. It embodies the distinguishing characteristics of the
Queen Anne style and is probably the finest example of this architectural style in the City. The Lewis House also
reflects the City's social history as the residence of one of Kenosha's earlier immigrants and location of a longstanding
funeral home. Urban J. Lewis was a native of England who came to the United States as a child. He came to Kenosha in
1875 to become cashier of the Dan Head and Company private bank. Besides banking, Lewis had many other business
interests. In 1920, the house was acquired for the Thomas Hansen Funeral Home, a business that still occupies the building
today.



